
From: Sunny Puri
To: Nathan; Michael Roussel
Subject: RE: FD
Date: Thursday, July 23, 2020 8:12:30 AM
Attachments: Facedrive Draft v5.docx
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Attached with blackline.
 
From: Nathan <nathan@hindenburgresearch.com> 
Sent: July 23, 2020 7:42 AM
To: Sunny Puri <spuri@ansonfunds.com>; Michael Roussel <mroussel@ansonfunds.com>
Subject: RE: FD
 
Review attached for any required final edits/changes.
 
Nathan Anderson, CFA, CAIA | Founder | O: (917) 378-1158 |  www.hindenburgresearch.com | 

Linkedin

 

From: Sunny Puri <spuri@ansonfunds.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 6:33 AM
To: Nathan <nathan@hindenburgresearch.com>; Michael Roussel <mroussel@ansonfunds.com>
Subject: RE: FD
 
Updated, use this, ignore last.
 
From: Nathan <nathan@hindenburgresearch.com> 
Sent: July 23, 2020 6:29 AM
To: Sunny Puri <spuri@ansonfunds.com>; Michael Roussel <mroussel@ansonfunds.com>
Subject: RE: FD
 
This all looks based on the old draft rather than the new draft?
 
Nathan Anderson, CFA, CAIA | Founder | O: (917) 378-1158 |  www.hindenburgresearch.com | 

Linkedin

 

From: Sunny Puri <spuri@ansonfunds.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 6:21 AM
To: Nathan <nathan@hindenburgresearch.com>; Michael Roussel <mroussel@ansonfunds.com>
Subject: RE: FD
 
Attached.
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From: Nathan <nathan@hindenburgresearch.com> 
Sent: July 23, 2020 6:03 AM
To: Michael Roussel <mroussel@ansonfunds.com>
Cc: Sunny Puri <spuri@ansonfunds.com>
Subject: RE: FD
 
Were there any edits in this one? I don’t see any changes tracked. Not sure if you just did them non-
tracked. Either way I’ll read through it
 
Nathan Anderson, CFA, CAIA | Founder | O: (917) 378-1158 |  www.hindenburgresearch.com | 

Linkedin

 

From: Michael Roussel <mroussel@ansonfunds.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:46 AM
To: Nathan <nathan@hindenburgresearch.com>
Cc: Sunny Puri <spuri@ansonfunds.com>
Subject: FD
 
Hey Nate,
 
Latest draft here, believe we are in a much better place now. Looking forward to tomorrow. To full
downside,
Mike
 
 
Michael Roussel | Anson Funds
P: (416) 572-1910 | Mobile: (408) 674-6946
E: mroussel@ansonfunds.com
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